Adray, Lisa

From: custserv@demco.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Adray, Lisa

Subject: Your Demco Order #50401249

Having trouble reading this email? Click here. Make sure custserv@demeco.com is In your address book.

Your Demco Order Confirmation

An invoice will be sent separately.

FROM: custserv@demco.com SHIPPING ADDRESS:
TO: lisaa@orangeusd.org Lisa Adray
SUBIJECT: Your Demco Order #50401249 __Villa Park Elem School

10551 Center Dr
Villa Park CA 92861-5399

Delmco
Dear Valued Customer,
Thank you for selecting Demco for your library and school product
needs. Your Order #50401249 was entered into our system

on 02/09/15. Your order total including shipping, processing, and tax (if
applicable) is $516.65.

Estimated

Q /M Descrlptlon Sh|p Date

WF14990610 2 EA | Vinyl Lightweight Floor Rocker $239.19 03/20/15
‘ 33" x 18" x 24"

WF14990610 | 2 EA ‘ Vinyl nghtwelght Floor Rocker $239.19 03/20/15 Standard Bean Bag Chair:
| 33" x 18" x 24"
Merchandise Total ! $478.38 ‘
Sales tax | $38.27 ‘
A —— o po =S ]

Total | $516.65 J

You may also check the status of your order at any time on our website
by visiting Order Tracking. We will notify you as soon as your order

ships and an invoice will follow. | Replacement Cover for Bac
Jack™ Floor Chair

If you have any additional questions regarding your order please contact ‘
us and we will be happy to help. Remember, your satisfaction is 100% e
guaranteed. We look forward to serving you again soon. $ WHAT'S NEW Eﬁ

Sincerely, __WEB-ONLY SPECIALS



